From: WOODY-GTINEWS

To: "Bossert, Rex"

Subject: RE: Attorney Public Corruption
Date: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:25:00 AM
Mr. Bossert,

GTI News will wait a reasonable period of time, while the investigation of the State Bar continues, to
see public action by the Bar against Bar Attorney Members involved in public corruption crimes, of
which you have already received public record documentation. The evidence shows the State Bar, and
it's employees has been actively suppressing public record documentation of felony crimes by Bar
members for more than two years.

Now | am seeing that same pattern of obstruction being repeated, as you demand that all
communications on Bar corruption go through you, just as | saw with your predecessor Mr. Chaing. |
noticed you did not answer the question about whether or not you are an attorney. You might want to
look up the legal definitions for Co-conspirator, and Obstruction of Justice.

| appreciate your time. You have a good day.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@gtinewsphoto.com
760-754-8423

----- Original Message-----

From: Bossert, Rex [mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:16 PM

To: <woody@gtinewsphoto.com>

Subject: Re: Attorney Public Corruption

File a complaint Woody.
Sent from my iPhone

Rex Bossert | Chief Executive for Communications Office of Communications The State Bar of California
| 180 Howard St. | San Francisco, CA 94105
415.538.2272 | Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov<mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov>

On Apr 24, 2014, at 8:07 PM, "WOODY-GTINEWS"
<woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com>> wrote:

Mr. Bossert,

I find it interesting how a State Bar covered up large scale Attorney member public corruption, and
organized crime for two years, and when they are asked to explain why, the Bar suddenly wants a
signed complaint from a reporter, in order to do anything.

I find you comment on the Marugg conspiracy very telling in several ways.

The State Bar gets a District Attorney public record document, directly linking multiple attorney Bar
members, not only to a criminal conspiracy to cover up the crimes of a Bar attorney member, but also
conspiring to keep the State Bar from finding out about the corruption. All while still more District
Attorney Bar members, conspire to suppress all written criminal complaints (recorded on audio), while
other DA Bar members directly conspire with Judges and cops to tampering with evidence in the
Superior court rooms, and cover up the crime of still more attorney bar members & cops, and your only
comment is "Marugg has resigned from the State Bar, we can't go after him".
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All of that and the State Bar now wants to deflect legal responsibilities, by claiming that even though
the Bar knew about the public corruption, the Bar didn't have a signed complaint.

Tell me Mr. Bossert, are you an attorney? You sound like a defense attorney scrambling to find some
defense for a client.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com<http://www.gtinewsphoto.com>
woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>
760-754-8423

----- Original Message-----

From: Bossert, Rex [mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 6:19 PM

To: <woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>>
Subject: Re: Attorney Public Corruption

Just pick one to start and file a complaint.
Sent from my iPhone

Rex Bossert | Chief Executive for Communications Office of Communications The State Bar of California
| 180 Howard St. | San Francisco, CA 94105

415.538.2272 |
Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov<mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov><mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov>

On Apr 24, 2014, at 6:12 PM, "WOODY-GTINEWS"
<woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com><mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>>
wrote:

Mr. Bossert,

As you are already aware, the Marugg document has the names of more than one attorney. For
example, that of Richard Castle, and the defense attorney conspiring with his client, and the DA's
Office, to obstruct justice does not limit the Bar's obligations, under the law to just Marugg. It is
interesting that when the Bar had the documentation on DDA Marugg, Richard Castle, and others in
2012, no action was taken, and Marugg simply resigned again, as you said.

The article on Judge Maino, as per our discussions, was also to guide you to the actions of DDA Anna
Winn in the Sgt. McWilson conspiracy, and DDA Daniel Rodriguez evidence tampering in the Shields
case, and the Shippee case. Rodriguez "resigned" when caught, just like DDA Marugg, and the DA's
office is currently scrambling to protect DDA Anna Winn from arrest, for conspiring with Judge Maino,
and Det. Mike Brown in the McWilson case. DDA Rodrigues was obstructing justice, and hiding evidence
in two different criminal prosecutions at the same time. Information that was also given to Mr. Chaing
in 2012, and the links to those article are:

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Police-Detective-Mike-Brown-Obstructs-Justice-Sg
t-McWilson-Theft-Conspiracy.html

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/JonDomonigue.html

The written criminal complaints, and audio recording of those filing to the DA's Office, and others, can
be found at the following links, clearly labeled. Attorneys in the DA's office were actively suppressing all
complaint, for a variety of reasons.

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Public%20Corruption%20Document%20List.html

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Public%20Corruption%20Document%20List2.html
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And, all of those written criminal complaints to the DA's office involving Marugg, and Castle, also
involved DA Dumanis, DDA Laura Gunn, and DDA Damon Mosler of the Special Operations Division.
They can also be accessed from this article on DA Bonnie Dumanis conspiring with DDA Laura Gunn,
and others, to obstruct the dismissal of the Cynthia Sommer murder case, to protect themselves from
civil and criminal liability. All with the supporting public record documents from the DA's files, and the
Superior Court linked to the article.

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Dumanis%20$20%20Million%20Conspiracy.html

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/LauraGunn.html

You did say you wanted to start easy, due to the large number of attorneys involved in this corruption.
So | will again pause, at this point, to give you time to review, and look at the other Attorney names on
the Public Record Documents.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com<http://www.gtinewsphoto.com><http://www.gtinewsphoto.com>
woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com><mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>
760-754-8423

From: Bossert, Rex [mailto:Rex.Bossert@calbar.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 4:14 PM

To:
‘woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com><mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>'
Subject: RE: Attorney Public Corruption

Dear Woody:

I received this and a previous email from you. We do have jurisdiction over active bar members, except
while they are judges (that's the Commission on Judicial Performance, as you know). But for us to
proceed you will have to sign a complaint against one or more as indicated by our Intake department
email. Since Marugg has resigned from the State Bar, we can't go after him.

Cheers,

Rex

From: WOODY-GTINEWS [mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Bossert, Rex
Subject: Attorney Public Corruption

Mr. Bossert,
You stated you wanted to start with small pieces. Two public record documents attached, regarding the
following 3 articles. Other records attached to articles.

All of which are linked to other ongoing DA and Police Evidence Tampering, election fraud, and
suppression of all criminal complaints and investigations.

The DDA Ernest Marugg cover up
http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/DDA-MARUGG-CONFIRMS-DA-COVER-UP-CONSPIRACY.html

The Judge Runston G. Maino Conspiracy with DA's & Police, while Judges Pressman and Enright
suppressed all investigations of the evidence tampering to protect their own re-elections to the bench.
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PART 1

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/Police-Detective-Mike-Brown-Obstructs-Justice-Sg
t-McWilson-Theft-Conspiracy.html

PART 11

http://www.gtinewsphoto.com/SUPERIOR-COURT-JUDGE-RE-ELECTION-EVIDENCE-TAMPER
ING-CONSPIRACY.html

As discussed the documentation and extent of the public corruption involving attorneys is extensive, and
will take time to review. As | told your predecessor William (Bill) Chiang

(chiang@calbar.ca.gov<mailto:chiang@calbar.ca.gov><mailto:chiang@calbar.ca.gov>), | will be happy

to assist you and the State Bar Personnel in any and all ways possible, However, | do expect to see
hard public evidence of action by the State Bar in the relatively near future.

Please drop me a quick reply to confirm receipt.

Woodrow L. Higdon
Investigative Photo Journalism

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com<http://www.gtinewsphoto.com><http://www.gtinewsphoto.com>
woody@gtinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com><mailto:wood tinewsphoto.com>
760-754-8423
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